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MABS &] Partners

Chartered Accountants

Social Marketing Company
Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Social Marketing Company
For the year ended 30 June 2018

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Social Marketing Company (the "Company")
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, Income and Expenditure Account- SMC
Corporate, Income and Expenditure Account- SMC Programme Division, statement of changes in equity,
statement of cash flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable
laws and regulations. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements of the Company based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain a reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Company give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Company as at 30 June 2018, the financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in

accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards, Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws
and regulations.

We also report that:

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b)  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by the law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appeared from our examination of those books; and

(c)  the Statement of Financial Position, Income and Expenditure Account- SMC Corporate, Income and
Expenditure Account- SMC Programme Division of the Company dealt with by the report are in

agreement with the books of account.
/"lh‘
( 0 _» " .
C =5 V)

Dhaka, Bangladesh MABS & ] %[:mers
Dated, 29 November 2018 Chartered Atcountants
Corporate Office: Motijheel Branch Office :
SMC Tower (7th Floor) 21, Purana Paltan Line (4th & 7th Floor)
33, Banar C/A, Road 17 Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh
Aomemberst Dhaka-1213, Bangiadesh Phone : +88-02-58315469 / 58315471
B Phone : +88-02-9821057-58 i i SR
N a : +88-02-9821365-66 BXi | 8 R NE S
exl E-mail : info@mabsj.com E-mail : info@mabsj.com
International Web : www.mabsj.com Web  : www.mabsj.com
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MABS & | Partners

Chartered Accountants

Social Marketing Company

Statement of Financial Position

Asat 30 June 2018
. 30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Particulars Notes
BDT BDT
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 763,292,768 724,950,680
Investment in subsidiary 100,000,000 100,000,000
Total Non-current assets 863,292,768 824,950,680
Current assets
Inventories 5 30,582,730 56,328,708
Receivables 6 732,967,540 865,021,439
Advance, deposits and prepayments 7 350,513,685 437,594,611
Investment in fixed deposits 8 1,660,130,543 1,545,831,293
Cash and cash equivalents 9 159,886,109 126,668,443
Total current assets 2,934,080,607 3,031,444,493
Total assets 3,797,373,375 3,856,395,173
Equity
Capital fund 10 2,956,759,546 2,916,429,830
Retained earnings 11 397,056,038 441,692,033
Total equity 3,353,815,584 3,358,121,863
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities - -
Current liabilities
Provision for corporate income tax 12 304,353,398 304,353,398
Deferred Income 13 26,000,726 25,320,393
Accounts and other payables 14 65,817,519 129,168,387
Creditors for other finance 15 47,386,148 39,431,132
Total current liabilities 443,557,791 498,273,310
Total equity and liabilities 3,797,373,375 3,856,395,173
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes
’glﬂly AAAM Q -
Chief of Finance & Accothts Managing Director & CEO Chairman
)
L]
dehu
Dhaka, Bangladesh MABS & ] Partners
Dated, 29 November 2018 Chartered Accountants
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MABS & ] Partners

Chartered Accountants

Social Marketing Company
Income and Expenditure Account (SMC Corporate)
For the year ended 30 June 2018

01 July' 17 to 01 July '16 to
Particulars Notes 30 June' 18 30 June '17
BDT BDT

Income
Other Income 20 | 206,962,849 |[ 222,907,875 |
Operating expenses:
Salaries and benefits 100,903,312 116,082,008
Travel and distribution 9,230,521 15,897,407
Packaging expenses 251,621 1,710,855
General operating costs 47,328,550 44,736,334
Other direct cost 30,865,727 49,921,710
Advertisement and promotion 2,957,254 4,090,393
Depreciation 44,121,026 43,382,082
Participants' training 1,409,743 38,850
Customers' education 31,716 405,056
Research & Development 8,834,523 -
SMC Funded Project 12,210,485 -
Total Operating expenses 18 (258,144,477) (276,264,695)
Surplus/(Deficit) transferred to retained earnings (51,181,628) (53,356,820)

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes.

Chief of Finance & Accounts Managing Director & CEO Chairman

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 29 November 2018

® Nexia

International

/)
N /% .0*
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MABS & ] Partners

Chartered Accountants

Social Marketing Company

Income and Expenditure Account (SMC Programme Division)
For the year ended 30 June 2018

01 July' 17 to 01 July '16 to
Particulars Notes 30 June' 18 30 June '17
BDT BDT

Receipts
Revenue 16 140,680,596 109,177,204
Cost of Goods Sold 17 (58,259,017) (52,519,000)
Gross Profit 82,421,579 56,658,204
Operating Expenses
Salaries and benefits 54,006,281 37,633,660
Travel and distribution 12,623,954 9,738,295
Packaging expenses 11,294,555 3,519,944
General operating costs 6,598,688 7,027,299
Other direct cost 8,586,138 45,876,088
Advertisement and promotion 65,491,103 77,061,556
Research and product development 4,199,901 7,888,156
Participants' training/Capacity Development - 117,763
Customers' education 247,038,103 149,913,691
External Professional Services - 1,416,110
Total Operating expenses 18 (409,838,723) (340,192,562)
Donation Received 19 357,165,745 282,835,924
Other Income 20 759,862 2,064,301
Surplus/(Deficit) transferred to capital fund 30,508,463 1,365,868

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with annexed notes

TRy, SR

Chairman

Chief of Finance & Accounts

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 29 November 2018

A member of

Nexia

International
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Social Marketing Company
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2018
Capital Reta!ned Total
Particulars fund earnings
| BDT [ BDT [ BDT |

Year ended 30 June 2018

Balance as at 01 July 2017 2,916,429,830 441,692,033 3,358,121,863
Utilization of Fund for GAIN-MIYCN Project 9,821,253 6,545,633 16,366,886
Surplus for the year - SMC Programme division 30,508,463 - 30,508,463
Deficit for the year - SMC Corporate - (51,181,628) (51,181,628)
Balance as at 30 June 2018 2,956,759,546 397,056,038 3,353,815,584
Year ended 30 June 2017

Balance as at 01 July 2016 2,889,590,810 495,048,853 3,384,639,663
Adjustment made for the end of the Projects 25,473,153 25,473,153
Surplus for the year - SMC Programme division 1,365,867 - 1,365,867
Deficit for the year - SMC Corporate - (53,356,820) (53,356,820)
Balance as at 30 June 2017 2,916,429,830 441,692,033 3,358,121,863

=

Chief of Finance & Accounts

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 29 November 2018
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Social Marketing Company

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2018

01 July' 17 to 01 July '16 to

Particulars 30 June' 18 30 June '17
BDT BDT
A. Cash flows from operating activities
Reconciliation of Surplus/(Deficit) to cash generated from operations
Surplus/(Deficit) - (SMC Corporate and Programme Division) (20,673,164) (51,990,953)
Adjustments for non-cash items:
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 44,121,026 43,382,082
23,447,861 (8,608,871)
Changes in working capital components:
(Increase)/decrease in inventories 25,745,978 (3,354,826)
(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable 132,053,899 159,151,547
(Increase)/decrease in advances, deposit and prepayments 107,205,048 (126,047,759)
Increase/(decrease) in unrecognized donation 680,333 (8,017,746)
Increase/(decrease) in accounts and other payables (63,350,868) 24,481,828
(Decrease)/increase in creditors for other finance 7,955,016 (4,631,166)
Increase/(decrease) in retirement benefit obligation-gratuity - (3,000,760)
(Decrease) /increase in donation income adjustment w 5
210,289,407 38,581,118
Cash generated from operations 233,737,268 29,972,247
Income tax paid (20,124,124) (16,389,697)
Net cash generated by operating activities 213,613,144 13,582,550
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (82,463,153) (98,442,436)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 39 3,411,626
Investment in gratuity fund during the year - -
Investment in fixed deposit (114,299,250) 10,550,243
Acquisition of subsidiary - (50,000,000)

Net cash (used in) / generated by investing activities

(196,762,364) (134,480,567)

C. Cash flows from financing activities

Adjustment made for the end of the Projects |

Net cash (used in) / generated by financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

16,366,886 |[ 25,473,153 |
16,366,886 25,473,153
33,217,666 (95,424,865)
126,668,444 222,093,309
159,886,109 126,668,444

Ay

GolnQ Rnn

Chief of Finance & Accounts Managing Director & CEO

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 29 November 2018
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

Organisation and its of activities

Social Marketing Company (SMC) ("the Company") is a not-for-profit company incorporated in Bangladesh in
April 1990 as per section 26 of the Companies Act, 1913 which subsequently comes under the jurisdiction of the
Companies Act, 1994 and is involved in the reproductive, health and nutrition programs of the country. It is
funded by the United States Agency for International Development (USAID) both through cash and contraceptive
items. SMC formed SMC Enterprise Ltd, a for-profit subsidiary to separate profitable operations from non-profit
activities in October 2014. SMC Enterprise Limited ("SMCEL") is registered with Registrar of Joint Stock
Companies and Firms vide registration no. L-30001503052-H.

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements

2.1

2.2

2.3

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRSs) and the Companies Act 1994.

BFRSs are designed to apply to general purpose financial statements and other financial reporting of all
profit-oriented entities. The Company is not a profit oriented entity . As such it is not possible to comply
with all the requirements of BRFSs. However, the Company adopted the BFRSs so far it is possible to
comply without any contradiction to the local laws, as its reporting framework.

Measurement of the elements in the financial statements

Measurement is the process of determining the monetary amounts at which the elements of the financial
statements are to be recognised and carried in the statement of financial position and income and
expenditure account- SMC corporate, income and expenditure account- SMC programme division. The
measurement basis adopted by Social Marketing Company is historical cost. Under the historical cost,
assets are recorded at the amount of cash or cash equivalents paid or the fair value of the consideration
given to acquire them at the time of their acquisition. Liabilities are recorded at the amount of proceeds
received in exchange for the obligation, or in some circumstances (for example, income taxes), at the
amounts of cash or cash equivalents expected to be paid to satisfy the liability in the normal course of
business.

The complete set of Financial Statements includes the following components:

- Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2018;

- Income and Expenditure Account (SMC Corporate) for the year ended 30 June 2018

- Income and Expenditure Account (SMC Programme Division) for the year ended 30 June 2018

- Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 30 June 2018

- Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2018; and

- Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Functional and presentational currency

These financial statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka (BDT), which is the Companys' functional
currency as well. All financial information presented in BDT has been rounded to the nearest integer.

2.4 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with BFRSs requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected. _
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Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are described in the following notes:

Note - 4 Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Note -5 Inventories
Note - 12 Provision for income tax

2.5 Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting Standard
(BAS) 7: Statement of cash flows, under indirect method. Statement of cash flows of SMC for year ended
30 June 2018 have been prepared following indirect method which is represented in this financial
statements to make it comparable.

2.6 Reporting period

The accounting period of the Company has been determined to be from 1 July to 30 June each year.
These financial statements cover twelve month from 1 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

3. Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial
statements, and have been applied consistently.

3.1 Revenue

3.1.1 Commodities sold

Sales are recognised when all of the following conditions are fulfilled:

® SMC has transferred the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the products to the retailers;

® The Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

@® The amount of sales can be measured reliably; and
@ The costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.
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3.1.2 Revenue from the sale of donated goods

The policy of the Company is to sell its USAID donated products at subsidised prices.

3.1.3 Donation income in the form of cash donation

Donation income in the form of cash donation is generated from fund provided by foreign donor(s) for
programme expenditures.

3.1.4 Other income

Gains and losses on sale of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds
from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment. Interest accrued and earned
on fixed deposits, is recognised as other income.

3.2 Inventories

Commodities received through USAID have been valued at realisable value to the Company. The
procured commodities are valued at average invoice price which includes C&F charges and other costs.

3.3 Property, plant and equipment

3.3.1 Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses.
Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset.
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment (calculated as the difference
between the net proceeds from disposal and the carrying amount of the item) is recognized in profit or
loss.

3.3.2 Subsequent cost

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are
expensed as incurred.

3.3.3 Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and equipment less their
estimated residual values using the straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The principal
rates generally in use are as follows:

r Asset category —lr Rate (%) l

Land (HQ and Factory) 0
Buildings (HQ, Factory and CWH) 2.5t0 10
Lifts (HQ and CWH) 20
Power sub-stations (HQ, Factory and CWH) 20
Fire control system 20
Central air conditioning (HQ and Factory) 20
Deep tube well (Factory) 15
Plant and machinery 15
QC equipment 15
Warehouse equipment 15
Furniture and fittings 10
Vehicles 25
Other equipment 20
Office equipment 20
Other assets 20
Books 0

Items of assets are depreciated from the year of that the asset is completed or purchased and ready for
use and no depreciation is charged in the year when an asset is disposed off. Depreciation methods,
useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

Land is not depreciated.
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3.3.4 Impairment

The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. An impairment loss is recognized in the
Income and Expenditure Account if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. However, no such conditions that would arise the risk of impairment of assets existed at the
reporting date.

3.4 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

The Company initially recognises receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All other
financial assets are recognised initially on the date at which the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the transaction.

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights or probabilities of receiving the
cash flows from the asset expire or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the
financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial asset are transferred.

Financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, investment and investment of gratuity fund, interest
and other receivables.

3.4.1.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand and at banks which are held and available for use by the
company without any restriction.

3.4.1.2 Other receivables

The interest and other receivables includes receivables from donors, SMCEL and other miscellaneous
receivables.

3.4.2 Financial liability

All other financial liabilities are recognised initially on the transaction date at which the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the liability.

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled or expired.

Financial liabilities include accrued expenses, other liabilities and creditor for other finance.

3.5 Impairment of financial assets

3.5.1 Financial assets

A financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if
objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and
that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be
estimated reliably.

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired can include default or delinquency by a debtor,
restructuring of an amount due to the Company on terms that the Company would not consider
otherwise, indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy, adverse changes in the payment
status of borrowers or issuers in the Company.

3.6 Foreign currency translations

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to Bangladesh Taka (BDT) currency at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the end of the year. Resulting
exchange differences are recognised in the statement of income and expenditure.
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3.7 Employee benefits

3.7.1 Short term benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as
the related service is provided.

3.7.2 Defined contribution plan (provident fund)

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further
amounts. The Company maintains a recognised provident fund.

3.7.3 Defined benefit plan (gratuity )

Defined benefit plan is a retirement benefit plan under which amounts to be paid as retirement benefits
are determined by reference to employees' earnings and/or year of services. The Company has funded
gratuity fund. The Employees' Gratuity Fund is being considered as defined benefit plan as it meets the
recognition criteria of BAS-19 Employee Benefit. The Company's obligation is to provide the agreed
benefits to current employees as per condition of the fund.

The Company operates a gratuity scheme for its permanent employees; provision for gratuity is made
annually against one month's basic salary for an eligible employees who have been employed for less
than 10 years and 1.5 month's basic salary for employees who have been employed for more than 10
years for each completed year of services.

3.7.4 Defined Staff Welfare Benefit Scheme

SMC Staff Welfare Benefit Scheme' was created on 1st January 2015 to align with the WPPF
(Worker's Profit Participation Fund) of SMC Enterprise Ltd. in order to ensure all the employees of
the SMC holding and subsidiary companies get equal benefit.

As per Section 14 of the Bangladesh Workers Welfare Foundation Act, 2006 the Company shall pay,
within 9 (nine) months of the close of every year, five (5%) of the net profit of the previous year at
the proportion of 80:10:10 (Participation Fund 80%, Employees welfare Fund 10% and BD Govt.
Employees welfare Fund 10%).

The distribution of two-third (2/3 of 80%) of Participation Fund (80%) in equal proportion to all
beneficiaries in cash and one-third (1/3 of 80%) of total amount with accrued profit shall be
distributed to all beneficiaries in the event of his/her retirement or voluntary retirement or
separation. However, a beneficiary who is dismissed from service shall forfeit his share in the 'SMC
Staff Welfare Benefit Scheme . In case of Death of a beneficiary while in employments, his or her
nominees shall receive the full benefit of the 'SMC Staff Welfare Benefit Scheme'.

3.8 Provisions

Provisions are recognised in the statement of financial position when the Company has a legal and
constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate thereof can
be made.

3.9 Finance income and finance costs

3.10

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interest income is recognised as it accrues
in profit or loss, using the effective interest method. Finance costs comprise interest expense on
borrowings. Borrowing costs that are not directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are recognised in profit or loss using the effective interest method.

Leases as lessor

The Company leased out a number of floors of the Head Office building. The lease income from operating
leases shall be recognised in the statement of income and expenditure account on a straight-line basis
over the lease term, unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which
use benefit derived from the leased asset is diminished.

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the Company's position at
the date of statement of financial position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not
appropriate are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the reporting period that are not
adjusting event are disclosed in the notes when material.
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4, Property, plant and equipment

Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less:
Less:

Sales/Adjustments during the year
Accumulated depreciation (note 4.1)

Total

4.1

Accumulated depreciation

Opening Balance
Add: Charged during the year

Less:

Sales/Adjustments during the year

Total

5. Inventories

Details of the above are as follows:

a.

Contraceptives & others financed by:

USAID - Somaject
USAID - Sayanapress
USAID - IUD

USAID - Implant
Vitamine

Pregnency Test Device
Hematinic

SMC - Monimix

SMC - Raja

SMC - SDK

Sub-Total (As detailed in Annexure-B)

MABS & ] Partners

Chartered Accountants

01 July' 17 to 01 July '16 to
30 June' 18 30 June '17
BDT BDT
1,049,822,955 965,477,802
82,463,153 98,442,436
(37,771,008) (14,097,283)
(331,222,337) (324,872,280)
763,292,768 724,950,680
324,872,280 292,175,855
44,121,026 43,382,082
(37,770,969) (10,685,657)

331,222,337

324,872,280

Details of Contraceptives & others are shown in Annexure B.

SMC Niltara Clinic-Pharmacy Products
Revolving Drug Fund (RDF) - HIV drug stock
Vehicle spare parts and others

Sub-Total
Total
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17,720,370 24,576,801

7,470,400 240,320

73,457 112,672

736,500 390,600

7 520,000

85,316 105,624

s 444,000

174,624 4,707,241

2,586,927 23,875,114

220,477 1,190,686

29,068,072 56,163,058
1,514,658 -

= 165,650

1,514,658 165,650

30,582,730 56,328,708
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01 July' 17 to 01 July'16 to
30 June' 18 30 June '17
BDT BDT
6. Receivables
Other receivables (note 6.1) 720,128,066 864,257,130
Current account with area offices - expenses 12,839,474 764,309
Total 732,967,540 865,021,439
6.1. Otherreceivables
SMC employees - (5.838)
High Source Electronics 3,200 -
SMC Enterprise Limited (note 6.1.1) 712,556,485 870,433,661
Receivable from SMC PF Account 6,000,000 15,000,000
Interest Receivables (Staff Welfare Benefits) 112,711
Receivable from SMC Niltara Clinic for sales proceeds 151,527 (23,861,532)
Others (Utility bills from tenants and others) 1,304,143 2,690,839
Total 720,128,066 864,257,130
6.1.1. SMC Enterprise Limited (Vendor's Agreement)
Share money portion
Share money deposit with SMC Enterprise Limited [ 290,000,000 ][ 290,000,000 ]
290,000,000 290,000,000
Operational activities portion
Vendor accounts with SMC Enterprise Limited 399,904,481 549,904,481
Other receivables (Sales proceeds and direct purchase on
behalf of SMC Enterprise) 22,652,004 30,525,180
422,556,485 580,433,661
Total 712,556,485 870,433,661
7.  Advances, deposits and prepayments
a. Advance
Vehicle loans (note 7.1) 11,808,989 12,515,962
Advance against expenses 6,270,871 6,879,309
L/C margin 45,957,560 45,957,560
Advance to contractors 25,244,408 30,924,801
Bank guarantee-Rupali/Uttara Bank Limited 160,000 160,000
Advance/loan welfare fund 380,156 345,300
Advance to SMC EL (note 7.2) 50,000,000 150,000,000
Advance income tax (note 7.3) 203,366,715 183,242,591
Sub-Total 343,188,699 430,025,523
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Security deposits

Deposits against / with:

Bangladesh Telecommunications Company Limited
Grameenphone Limited

Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution Company Limited
Palli Biddut Samity deposit

Dhaka Electric Supply Authority

Alpine Fresh Water

General Post Office

Palli Bidyut Samity

Mymensingh Palli Bidyut Samity-2 (1640kw- ORS Factory)
Mymensingh Palli Bidyut Samity-2 (elect. line construct)
BRAC for OCP purchase

Mymensingh Palli Bidyut Samity-2 for central warehouse

Sub-Total

Prepayments
Advertisement and promotion

Sub-Total
Total
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01 July' 17 to 01 July '16 to
30 June' 18 30 June '17
BDT BDT
284,290 284,290
11,451 11,451
780 780
541,750 541,750
482,000 482,000
19,500 19,500
48,000 48,000
1,149,600 1,149,600
2,538,960 2,538,960
1,484,000 1,484,000
50,000 50,000
340,310 340,310
6,950,641 6,950,641
| 374,345 || 618,447
374,345 618,447
350,513,685 437,594,611
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01 July' 17 to 01 July '16 to
30 June' 18 30 June '17
BDT BDT

7.1 Vehicles loans

The loan was given by the Company to its staff to increase their operational efficiency. Entire amount of BDT
11,808,989 is receivable from management level personnel against motor car / motorbike loan under this
scheme through a fixed number of installments.

The movement and subsequent position of this amount are as under:

Opening balance 12,515,962 5,076,667
Add: Loan given during the year 4,343,439 9,928,000

16,859,401 15,004,667
Less: Adjusted/Realised during the year 5,050,412 2,488,705
Closing balance 11,808,989 12,515,962

7.2 Advance to SMC Enterprise Limited

Term loan to SMC Enterprise 50,000,000 150,000,000
50,000,000 150,000,000

7.3 Advance Income Tax
Opening balance 183,242,591 166,852,894
Add: Advance given during the year 20,124,124 16,389,697
203,366,715 183,242,591

Less: Adjusted /Realised during the year = -
Closing balance 203,366,715 183,242,591

8. Investment in fixed deposits

This represents fixed deposit including interest thereon with various banks and financial institutions
namely:

Principal balance:

IDLC Finance Limited 109,176,838 257,401,322
Jamuna Bank Limited 30,171,072 28,382,946
Dhaka Bank Limited 50,000,000 -
Industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance
Company Limited (IIDFCL) BT 000
Prime Finance and Investment Limited - 80,255,540
Modhomoti Bank Limited 20,000,000 15,496,040
Industrial Promotion and Development Company
of Bangladesh Limited (IPDC) 279345020 1T aLAE
Standard Bank Limited - 39,263,498
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited 313,464,535 248,283,481
Reliance Finance 19,818,165 18,943,972
Brac Bank Limited 50,000,000 -
MIDAS Financing Limited 195,000,000 40,373,864
Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Limited 285,876,308 407,785,046
Reliance Finance (Staff Welfare Benefits) 3,855,825

1,660,130,543 1,545,831,293

9. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand (note 9.1) 44,027 218,331
Cash at bank (note 9.2) 159,842,082 126,450,112
Total 159,886,109 126,668,443
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9.1 Cash in hand

Head Office
Sub-Total

9.2 Cash at bank
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01 July' 17 to 01 july '16 to
30 June' 18 30 June ‘17
BDT BDT

44027 |[ 218,331 |

This represents balances in current and short term deposits with:

Uttara Bank Limited, Corporate Branch, Dhaka

Uttara Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch, Dhaka
Bangladesh Krishi Bank, Principal Branch, Dhaka
Bangladesh Krishi Bank, Banani Branch, Dhaka
Bangladesh Krishi Bank, Bhaluka Branch, Mymensingh

Sonali Bank Limited, Banani Branch

Agrani Bank Limited

Standard Chartered Bank

IFIC Bank Limited

First Security Islami Bank Limited

Pubali Bank Limited

Dutch Bangla Bank Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited (Staff Welfare Benefits)
Sub-Total

Current and STD accounts with different branches of Uttara
Bank Limited (SMC's Area Offices)
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44,027 218,331
34,670 33,588
21,091,968 54,692,899
7,516 7,516
5,411,698 4,171,086
9,479 10,629
4,297,560 -
11,946 11,946
2,280,763 992,349
26,578 399,978
25,520,098 33,357,852
34,204,464 25,083,662
66,764,857 4,111,402
1,268 418,536
162,514
159,825,378 123,291,443
16,704 3,158,669
159,842,082 126,450,112
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01 July"17to 30 01 July '16 to
June' 18 30 June '17
BDT BDT
10. Capital fund
Opening balance 2,916,429,830 2,889,590,810
Utilization of Fund for GAIN-MIYCN Project 9,821,253 25,473,153
Transferred from In-c?rr.le and Expenditure Account 30,508,463 1,365,867
(SMC Programme Division)

Closing balance 2,956,759,546 2,916,429,830
11. Retained earnings

Opening balance 441,692,033 495,048,853

Transferred from Income and Expenditure Account

(SMC-Corporate) (51,181,628) (53,356,820)

Previous years provision of WPPF 6,545,633 -

Closing balance 397,056,038 441,692,033

12. Provision for income tax

Opening balance 304,353,398 304,353,398

Current tax expense = =

Closing balance 304,353,398 304,353,398
13. Deferred Income

Deferred Income represents the closing stock of donated goods (USAID) and such goods are valued at realisable
value.

26,000,726 25,320,393
26,000,726 25,320,393

Donated goods
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14. Accounts and other payables

A Accounts Payable:
Partner MISHD Project - Engender Health
Partner MISHD Project - PSTC
Partner MISHD Project - CWFD
Partner MISHD Project - SHIMANTIK
Provision for staff gratuity account

Payable to SMC Enterprise (monimix bonus, product

distribution cost)

Staff Welfare Benefits Scheme

Provision for Staff Welfare Benefits (Current year)
Others (CSMR, DNCC, OGSB, John's Hopkins)
Reneta Limited

ORG-Quest Research Limited

Somra MBL

Premier Catering

SMC Area Offcies

Broad Band Telecome

ISCEA Bangladesh

Sanchaita Training Center

MABS & ] Partners

Adcomm

BEAS Enterprise

Partner MISHD Project - BRAC

Studio Samia

Sub-Total (A):

B Other Payables:
Advance received from tenant

CSR Fund (corporate social responsibility)

Others

Liabilities for supplies
Liabilities for expenses
Liabilities for payroll
Sub-Total (B):

Grand Total (A+B):

15. Creditors for other finance

Security deposits from:
Suppliers and contractors
Suppliers income tax and VAT withheld

Total

A member of
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01 July' 17 to 01 July '16 to
30 June' 18 30 June '17
BDT BDT
828,163 888,037
2,240,565 1,571,851
2,617,411 2,202,491
3,393,577 2,724,233
6,724,175 19,753,769
5,539,823 297,000
4,131,050 2,259,638
7,480,000 14,204,309
1,852,592 1,083,310
2,442,393 -
960,000
677,856 -
127,380
1,361,869 -
12,233 -
20,000 -
39,005 -
250,000 -
2,949,180 -
2,331,430 -
- 80,786
- 2,860
45,978,702 45,068,284
4,215,718 58,450,269
5,072,625 3,918,103
251,601 251,601
- 1,881,334
10,298,873 19,594,728
- 4,068
19,838,817 84,100,103
65,817,519 129,168,387 _
44,920,309 38,086,528
2,465,839 1,344,604
47,386,148 39,431,132

www.smc-bd.org
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01 July' 17 to 01 July '16 to
30 June' 18 30 June '17
BDT BDT
16. Revenue
Programme division | 140,680,596 || 109,177,204 |
Total 140,680,596 _ 109,177,204
Details are given in Annex C.
17. Cost of goods sold
Opening stock 56,163,059 52,391,256
Add: Purchase and received from donor
102,866,066 115,234,274
Less: Sample/ Others/Adjustment made to donated
commodities during the year 71,702,036 58943472
Less: Closing stock 29,068,072 56,163,059

Total

Details are given in Annex B.

58,259,017 52,519,000

18. Operating expenses
Salaries and benefits 154,909,593 153,715,668
Travel and distribution 21,854,475 25,635,702
Packaging expenses 11,546,176 5,230,799
General operating costs 53,927,238 51,763,633
Other direct cost 39,451,865 95,797,797
Advertisement and promotion 68,448,357 81,151,949
Depreciation 44,121,026 43,382,082
Research and product development 13,034,424 7,888,156
Participants’ training 1,409,743 156,613
Customers' education 247,069,819 150,318,747
SMC Funded Project 12,210,485 1,416,110
Total 667,983,200 616,457,256
Operating expenses includes:
SMC - Programme Division 409,838,723 340,192,561
SMC- Corporate 258,144,477 276,264,695
667,983,200 616,457,256
19. Donation income
USAID 314,560,646 203,413,529
UN-CHAP 28,548,475 20,662,560
NHSDP-HIV - 10,571,822
MIYCN GAIN 14,040,290 48,188,013
NHSDP 16,335 v
Total 357,165,745 282,835,924
20. Other Income
Break-up of the above is as follows:
A Bank interest
Interest received on FDRs 75,969,941 109,562,232
Interest received on STDs 1,940,344 4,194,717
Sub-Total 77,910,285 113,756,950
B. Members' subscription 32,000 14,000
(ol Headquarter building rent 81,434,266 64,969,592
0 A member of
: International
» www.smc-bd.org
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D.

Miscellaneous income

Sale of scraps

Sale proceeds of tender forms

Profit/(Loss) on sale of fixed assets

Service charges through HIV clinic

Service charges through SMC Nil Tara Clinic
Income from sale of Medicine SMC Clinic
Income from rent of company vehicles to the staff
Management fee

Dividend Income

Other income

Sub-Total
Grand-Total (A+B+C+D)

Other income of SMC includes
SMC -Corporate
SMC -Program Division

Total

21. Event after the reporting period

A member of
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01 July' 17 to 01 July'16 to
30 June' 18 30 June '17
BDT BDT
- 63,200
- 16,500
18,114,961 1,764,614
- 351,078
129,205 -
419,441 =
136,334 -
4,544,976 7,205,079
24,999,950 9,999,960
1,293 26,831,203
48,346,160 46,231,634

207,722,712 224,972,176

206,962,849
759,862

222,907,875
2,064,301

207,722,712 224,972,176

No material events had occurred after the reporting period, which could affect the values as stated in
the financial statements.
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Social Marketing Company

Details of revenue for the year ended 30 June 2018

Annexure - C

Asthge 2018 2017
Source Brand name (Unit) Quantity selling price Total Total
BDT BDT BDT
Depo-provera (Vial) 2,188,178 29.8515 65,320,494 51,098,800
USAID Sayanapress (Vial) 103,583 78.7410 8,156,225 6,388,820
IUD 6,339 20.0000 126,780 100,300
Implant 3,026 150.4957 455,400 348,975
— Raja (Pcs) : L 7,448,405
Total 74,058,899 65,385,300
Raja (Pcs) _ 12,795,449 1.8151 23,225,350 9,770,900
Pregnancy Kit 35,390 8.5001 300,817 -
Vitamine 650,000 0.5890 382,840 -
el T 312,000 1.5043 469,348 "
Monimix 18,027,465 2.1063 37,970,942 29,566,284
Safe Delivery Kit (SDK) 53,405 80.0000 4,272,400 4,454,720
Total 66,621,697 43,791,904
Grand Total 140,680,596 109,177,204
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Chartered Accountants

BDBL Bhaban (Level-13 & 14) Telephone: (88 02) 8144347 to 52
12 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area (88 02) 8189428 to 29
Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh. Facsimile: (88 02) 8144353

e-mail: <acnabin@bangla.net>
Web: www.acnabin.com

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of
SMC Enterprise Limited

We have audited the financial statements of SMC Enterprise Limited, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 30 June 2018, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994 and
other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above give a true and fair view of the financial
position of SMC Enterprise Limited as at 30 June 2018, and of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

152 an independent mermber of
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Emphasis of Matter

Without modifying our opinion as above, we draw attention to note # 4.1 to the financial statements
where management describes that the land & building acquired from Social Marketing Company
(SMC) worth Tk.134,668,703 under vendor’s agreement have not been yet registered in the name of
SMC Enterprise Limited. For this the management of both Social Marketing Company and SMC
Enterprise Limited decided to enter into a lease arrangement. The management has taken steps to
prepare a lease agreement in accordance with IFRS-16; effective from 2019.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We also report that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1994 and other
applicable laws and regulations. We, as required by law, further report that:

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books; and

(c) the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the
company and examined by us.

¢z

Dhaka, ACNABIN
31 December 2018 Chartered Accountants
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SMC Enterprise Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2018
Notes 30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka

Assets
Non-current assets 1,774,940,949 1,530,341,921
Property, plant and equipment 4 1,714,123,714 | 1,475,806,170
Capital work-in-progress 5 60,817,235 | 54,535,751
Current assets 1,745,538,657  1,926,218,704
Inventories 6 674,371,322 | 551,713,849
Accounts Receivables 7 68,392,867 8,267,606
Other Receivables 8 56,249,688 31,452,452
Advance, deposit and prepayments 9 597,788,779 | 822,091,571
Investment in FDR 10 56,350,332 | 168,899,647
Cash and bank balances 11 292,385,668 | 343,793,580
Total assets 3,520,479,605 3,456,560,625
Equity and liabilities
Capital and Equity 1,941,063,964  1,453,248,961
Share capital 12 100,000,000 | 100,000,000
Retained earnings 13 1,551,063,964 1,063,248,961
Vendor's Account -SMC (Potential Shares) 14 290,000,000 | 290,000,000
Non-current liabilities 421,214,165 665,612,688
Vendor's Account - loan (net off current portion) 14.1 249,904,481 | 399,904,481
Loan From SMC 15 51,372,603 | 151,750,685
Payable for gratuity 16 57,843,998 | 56,313,323
Deferred tax liability 17 62,093,083 | 57,644,199
Current liabilities 1,158,201,477  1,337,698,975
Vendor's Account - Loan (Current portion) 14.1 150,000,000 150,000,000
Security deposits 18 16,594,937 | 22,334,873
Accounts Payable 19 342,004,159 | 398,972,435 |
Others payable 20 240,097,822 183,972,982 |
Provision for WPPF & WF 21 40,979,769 | 37,339,062
Income tax provision 22 368,524,790 | 545,079,623

Total equity and liabilities

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part se financial statements.

‘.

\ \)
»
(Abul B &g"” an, FCMA)
Chief Financial Officer

(Abdul Haque)
Managing Director

This is the Statement of Financial Position referred to in our separate report of even date.

Dhaka,
31 December 2018

5" o ndependent member of
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SMC Enterprise Limited

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2018

Net revenue

Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Operating expenses
Administrative Expenses
Selling & Marketing Expenses

Gross operating profit for the year

Finance Expenses
Net operating Profit for the year

Other income
Profit before WPPF & WF for the year
Provision for contribution to WPPF & WF

Profit before tax for the year

Income tax expense

Current tax expense

Deferred tax Income/(expense)
Total comprehensive income

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

"

(Abul Bashir Khan, FCMA)
Chief Financial Officer

Notes 2017-2018 2016-2017
Taka Taka
23 5,235,575,613 4,323,043,169
24 (3,230,883,471) (2,726,701,810)
2,004,692,142 1,596,341,360
~(1,193,853,188)  (870,661,398)
25 (553,803,265) (440,870,929)
26 (640,049,923) (429,790,469)
810,838,955 725,679,962
27 (9,065,754) (1,750,685)
801,773,201 723,929,277
28 17,822,183 23,606,540
819,595,384 747,535,816
(40,979,769) (37,376,791)
778,615,615 710,159,025
(265,800,612) (267,583,241)
(261,351,729)!! (226,209,270)
17.1 (4,448,883) | (41,373,972)
512,815,003 442,575,784

aque)
Managing Director

(Siddiqun Rahman Chowdhury)
Chairman

This is the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income referred to in our separate

report of even date.

Dhaka,
31 December 2018
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SMC Enterprise Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 30 June 2018
(Amount in Taka)
Vendor's
. ” Retained Account-SMC .
Particulars Share Capital Barnings (Potential Total Equity

Shares)

Opening balance 100,000,000 1,063,248,961 290,000,000 1,453,248,961

Net Profit for the year - 512,815,003 - 512,815,003

Cash Dividend Paid for the year 2016-2017 - (25,000,000) - (25,000,000)

Balance as at 30 June 2018 100,000,000 | 1,551,063,964 290,000,000 1,941,063,964
Vendor's

2 - Retained Account-SMC .
Particulars Share Capital Earnings (Potential Total Equity

Shares)

Opening balance 50,000,000 625,029,919 877,800,000 1,552,829,919

Shares issued during the year 50,000,000 - (50,000,000) -

Net Profir for the year - 442,575,784 - 442,575,784

Cash Dividend Paid for the year 2015-2016 = (10,000,000) - (10,000,000)

Adjustment made during the year - 5,336,542 (537,800,000) (532,463,458)

Inventory wrongly written off - 306,716 = 306,716

Balance as at 30 June 2017 100,000,000 | 1,063,248,961 290,000,000 1,453,248,961

The annexed notes from 1 to 36 form an integral part of these financial statements.

QD e

(Abul Bashir Khan, FCMA)
Chief Financial Officer

Dhaka,
31 December 2018

=
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Chairman
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SMC Enterprise Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2018

The background and business activities of the Company

Status of the Compan

SMC Enterprise Limited ("SMC EL" or "the Company"), a private company limited by shares was incorporated in
Bangladesh bearing Registration No. C-118753/14, dated 20 October, 2014 under the Companies Act, 1994. The
Company obtained registration from the Board of Investment (BOI), Government of Bangladesh under Registration No.
1.-30031503052-H, dated 16 March, 2015. Commercial operation started from 1 January 2015,

A vendor's agreement has been executed between Social Marketing Company (Vendor) and SMC Enterprise Limited
(Vendee) on 01 January 2015 to acquire and take over the business of manufacturing, trading and other commercial
operations of Social Marketing Company. Social Marketing Company has authorized SMC Enterprise Limited at the
board meeting held on 22 December 2014 to receive the scheduled property and stock at their net book value of Tk
1,480,556,533 as certified by MABS & ] Partners Chartered Accountants. The Vendor's agreement was addendumed at
03 May 2017 as per board decision. The consideration for such transactions is to be revised and settled in the following
manner:

Particulars Taka
a) Total Consideration 1,480,556,533
Less: Adjustment against excess valuation of property & stock 40,652,052
Total consideration after adjustment 1,439,904,481
Less: Cash payment made upto 30 June 2018 700,000,000
Outstanding amount to be paid: 739,904,481
b) Amount to be paid in Cash
30 September 2018 50,000,000
31 December 2018 50,000,000
31 March 2019 50,000,000
30 September 2019 50,000,000
31 December 2019 50,000,000
31 March 2020 50,000,000
30 September 2020 50,000,000
31 December 2020 49,904,481
Total cash consideration to be paid 399,904,481
c) Shares to be issued in phases 340,000,000
Less: Shares issued till 30 June 2018 50,000,000
Qutstanding shares to be issued 290,000,000

The Board of Directors of the company has not yet determined the date/phase wise date including the numbers of
shares to be issued.

Out of the above amount SMC Enterprise Limited has paid Tk 700,000,000 in cash to Social Marketing Company and
Shares issued of Taka 50,000,000 till 30 June 2018.

Nature of business

Social Marketing Company (SMC) formed SMC Enterprise Limited as a 'for-profit subsidiary' to run profitable
operations. All manufacturing and trading operations of self-financed profitable products are implemented through the
Enterprise. The company markets a diverse range of brands under multiple product categories such as pills, condoms,
Orsaline, female hygiene, pharma products, food products etc to specific segments supported with brand-specific
advertising and promotion, and manages a nationwide distribution operation through 12 area offices located across the
country.

an independent member of
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SMC EL has made a contract dated 04 May 2016 with Julphar bangladesh Limited for Toll Manufacturing of the pharma
products. As per contract the commercial operation was started dated May 2017 and the sales was started dated
August 2017. Where Julphar Bangladesh Limited produces total 15 pharma items for SMC EL. The cost of the production
was started to charge from May 2017.

2. Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

2.1 Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) and International Accounting Standards (IASs), the Companies Act 1994, and other
relevant local laws as applicable.

In addition to the above, the entity is also required to comply with the requirements of the following:

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984;

The Income Tax Rules, 1984;

The Value Added Tax Act, 1991;

The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991;

The Customs Act, 1969;

The Bangladesh Labour Act (Amendment) 2013,
The Sale of Goods Act 1930;

2.2 Basis of Measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under the historical cost convention method in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs).

2.3 Components of financial statements

-Statement of Financial Position

-Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
-Statement of Changes in Equity

-Statement of Cash Flows

-Notes to the Financial Statements

2.4 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka (BDT) which is the functional currency of the company.
The amounts in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest integer.

2.5 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision of accounting estimates is
recognized in the year in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that year, or in the year of revision and
future years if the revision affects both current and future years.

In particular, the key areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are described in the following notes:
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Note: 4 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment.
Note: 6 Inventory valuation

Note: 7 Accounts receivables

Note: 16 ~ Payable for gratuity

Note: 17 Deferred tax liabilities

Note: 22 Provision for income tax

2.6 Reporting period
The financial year of the company covers one year from 01 July to 30 June and will be followed consistently.
3. Significant accounting policies
3.1 Basis of accounting
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and after due compliance with the
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act, 1994 and other applicable laws and
regulations.
3.2 Property, plant and equipment
3.2.1 Recognition and measurement
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation in compliance with 1AS-16: Property
Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost
of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended use.
3.2.2 Depreciation
Depreciation is recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income using straight line
method over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment. Company’s policy is to
charge depreciation for full month if an asset is purchased within the first half of the month (1 day to 15 day) and no
depreciation is charged for that month if the asset is procured in the second half of the month (16 day to 30 day). Rates
of depreciation are as follows:
Category of Assets Rate (p.a)
Office Building 2.50%
Factory Building 10%
Lift 20%
Power sub-station 20%
Fire control system 20%
Central air conditioning 20%
Deep tubewell 15%
Plant and machineries 10%
QC equipment 10%
Central warehouse equipment 10%
Furniture and fittings 10%
Vehicles 20%
Other equipment 20%
Office equipment 20%
Other assets ) 20%
Water Treatment Plant 15%
Software Development 20%
Diesel Reservoir 20%
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3.3 Financial assets

Financial assets of the company include cash and bank balances, investment in FDR, accounts receivables and other
receivables. The company initially recognizes receivable on the date they are originated. All others financial assets are
recognized initially on the date at which the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the transaction.
The company derecognizes a financial asset when, and only when the contractual rights or probabilities of receiving the
cash flows from the asset expire or it transfers the right to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a
transaction in which substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

3.3.1 Investmentin FDR

The Company has the positive intent and ability to hold FDR to maturity and such financial assets are classified as held
to maturity. Held-to-maturity financial assets are recognized initially at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, held-
to-maturity financial assets are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment
losses.

3.3.2 Accounts receivables

Accounts receivables are initially recognized as invoice amount and subsequently measured at invoice amount less any
provisions for doubtful debts. Provisions are made where there is evidence of a risk of non-payment, taking into
account aging, previous experience and general economic conditions. When an accounts receivable is determined to be
uncollected it is written off, firstly against any provision available and then to the profit or loss and other
comprehensive income. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously provided for are credited to the profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

3.3.3 Cash and bank balances

Cash and bank balances include cash in hand and at banks which are held and available for use by the company without
any restriction.

3.3.4 Advance, deposit and prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition advances are carried at cost less deductions or
adjustments. Deposits are measured at payment value. Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial
recognition prepayments are carried at cost less charges to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

3.4 Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognized initially on the transaction date at which the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the liability. The company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations
are discharged or cancelled or expired. Financial liabilities include liabilities for expenses, accounts payable, other
payables and other financial obligations.

3.4.1 Loans and borrowings

Borrowings repayable after twelve months from the date of statement of financial position are classified as non-current
liabilities whereas the portion of borrowings repayable within twelve months from the date of statement of financial
position, unpaid interest and other charges are classified as current liabilities.

3.4.2 Finance income and expenses

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested as FDR, bank deposits. Interest income is recognized using
accrual principle.

Finance expenses comprise interest expenses on loan, overdraft, bank charged and recognized in the statement of Profit
or Loss and other comprehensive income using effective interest rate method.
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3.5 Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realizable value as prescribed by IAS 2: "Inventories”. Cost is
determined on weighted average cost basis. The cost of inventories comprises of expenditure incurred in the normal
course of business in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realizable value is based on
estimated selling price less any further costs expected to be incurred to make the sale.

3.6 Revenue Recognition

In compliance with the requirements of IAS-18: Revenue is recognized only when:

ki Significant risk and reward of ownership associated with the goods is transferred to the buyer;

il. The amount of revenue and the cost of the transactions can be measured reliably;

iii. Sale of goods of the company usually occurs at the time of delivery of goods; and

iv. Itis probable that the economic benefit associated with the transactions will flow to the company.

3.7 Value Added Tax exempted products

VAT is exempted for all kinds of contraceptive and sheth contraceptive Products as per SRO # 176/Law/2016/752-VAT
dated 02 June 2016 and SRO # 255/Law/2010/575-VAT dated 30 June 2010. But Orsaline and female hygiene products
and pharma products are not VAT exempted.

3.8 Employee benefits
3.8.1 Defined contribution plan (provident fund)

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a
separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Company has recognised
provident fund.

3.8.2 Defined benefit plan (gratuity)

Defined benefit plan is a retirement benefit plan under which amounts to be paid as retirement benefits are determined
by reference to employees' earnings and/or year of services. The Company has funded gratuity fund. The Employees'
gratuity fund is being considered as defined benefit plan as it meets the recognition criteria of 1AS-19, Employee
Benefit. The Company's obligation is to provide the agreed benefits to current employees as per condition of the fund.

The Company operates a gratuity scheme for its permanent employees; provision for gratuity is made annually against
one month's basic salary for each completed year of services of an eligible employee.

3.8.3 Workers' Profit Participation Fund

Workers' Profit Participation Fund (the "WPPF") also qualifies as defined contribution plan. The Company is required to
provide 5% of net profit before tax before charging such expense in accordance with Bangladesh Labour Act
(Amendment in 2013) 2006. The amount contributed to WPPF is separated.

3.9 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income except to the extent that it relates to item recognised directly in equity.

3.9.1 Currenttax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantially
enacted at the reporting date. The applicable tax rate for the Company is 35%. Provision for current tax expenses has
been made on the basis of Finance Act 2017 of Income Tax Ordinance 1984.

J5> 2 independent member of
BAKER TILLY
INTERNATIONAL

' 4 ¢ I

www.smc-bd.org



ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

3.9.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is calculated using the carrying amount and tax base of assets and liabilities. Deferred tax arises due to
temporary difference deductible or taxable for the events or transactions recognised in the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income. A temporary difference in the difference between the tax base of an asset or liability
an its carrying amount/reported amount in the statement of financial position. Deferred tax asset or liability is the
amount of income tax recoverable or payable in future periods recognised in current year. The deferred tax
asset/income or liability/expense does not create a legal recoverability/liability to and from the income tax authority.

3.10 Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flows is prepared principally in accordance with IAS-7: Statement of Cash Flow and the cash flows
from operating activities have been presented under indirect method,

3.11 Provision

A provision is recognized on the date of financial position if, as a result of past events, the company has a present legal
obligation that can be estimated reliably and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation.

3.12 Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are converted into Bangladesh Taka at exchange rates prevailing on the dates of
transactions. Assets and liabilities in foreign currency as at 30 June 2018 were converted into Taka/Tk./BDT at the
exchange rate prevailing on the closing date.

3.13 Events after the reporting period

Amounts recognised in the financial statements are adjusted for events after reporting periods that provide evidence of
conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. No adjustment is given in the financial statements for events
after the reporting period that are indicative of conditions that those after the reporting period. Materials non-adjusting
events are disclosed in the financial statements.

3.14 General

i Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.
i. Previous year's figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to conform to the current
year's presentation.

3.15 Comparative information

Comparative information has been presented in respect of the prior period in accordance with IAS-1: Presentation of
Financial Statements, for all numeric information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive
information where it is relevant for understanding of the current period's financial statements.
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3.16 Status of compliance of International Accounting Standards
The Company's status of compliance with applicable Financial Reporting Standards is as under:

IAS Title Remarks
1 Presentation of Financial Statements Complied
2 Inventories Complied
7 Statement of Cash Flows Complied
8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Complied
10 Events after the Reporting Period Complied
12 Income Taxes Complied
16 Property, Plant & Equipment Partially Complied
18 Revenue Complied
19 Employee Benefits Complied
21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Complied
24 Related Party Disclosures Complied
32 Financial Instruments: Presentation Complied
37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets Complied
39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement Complied

IFRS Title Remarks
7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures Complied
12 Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities Complied
13 Fair value measurement Complied
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30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
4. Property, plant and equipment
A. Cost
Opening balance 1,733,920,521 1,275,844,753
Add: Addition during the year 394,344,723 458,075,768
2,128,265,244 1,733,920,521
Less: Disposal during the year 400,000 -
Total 2,127,865,244 1,733,920,521
B. Accumulated depreciation
Opening balance 258,114,352 134,752,893
Add: Charged during the year 155,627,178 123,361,459
413,741,530 134,753,073
Less: Adjustment for disposal during the year - -
Total 413,741,530 258,114,352
C. Written down value (A-B) 1,714,123,714 1,475,806,170
A schedule of property, plant and equipment is given in Annexure-A
4.1 Property, plant and equipment includes land & buildings of Taka 134,668,703 and 229,669,842 respectively, which has been
acquired from Social Marketing Company (SMC) through vendor's agreement dated 01 January 2015 but company has not
yet registered those land at the name of SMC Enterprise Limited and therefore ownership still remains with SMC. Moreover
land also includes 114.04 decimal purchased in last year by SMC Enterprise Limited and mutation still in process.
5. Capital work-in-progress
Construction work at Comilla - 30,742,983
Construction work at Valuka for ORS factory 59,803,199 22,674,343
Construction work at Valuka for SD factory 370,127
Construction work at Valuka for Bogra 40,738 -
Construction work at Valuka for CWH 225,000 -
Construction work at Khulna 748,298 748,298
60,817,235 54,535,751
The movement and subsequent position of this amount is as under:
Opening balance 54,535,751 61,281,336
Add: Addition during the year 62,460,277 127,491,515
116,996,028 188,772,851
Less: Transfer to fixed assets during the year 56,178,793 134,237,100
60,817,235 54,535,751
6. Inventories
Raw Materials 160,274,880 141,727,096
Packing Materials 81,677,996 95,737,429
POP materials 23,717,595 12,508,903
Stores and Spares 42,069,343 18,554,031
Work in Progress 4,550,872 1,248,877
Finished Goods 362,080,635 281,937,513
674,371,322 551,713,849
A schedule of inventories is given in Annexure-B
Homsal oo Opening Purchase during Ct?nsumtmn Closing
balance the year during the year balance
POP materials 12,508,903 64,057,986 52,849,294 23,717,595
Packing Materials 95,737,429 411,008,989 425,068,422 81,677,996
Stores and Spares 18,554,031 37,158,553 13,643,241 42,069,343
Raw Materials 141,727,096 500,563,521 482,015,737 160,274,880
Work in Progress 1,248,877 - - 4,550,872
Finished Goods including Bulk 281,937,513 1,987,199,012 1,907,055,890 362,080,635
Total 551,713,849 2,999,988,061 2,880,632,583 674,371,322
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30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
7. Accounts Receivables
Receivable from Area Offices for SMC-EL Sales (Note: 7.1) 12,101,722 8,267,606
Receivable from ADL for Pharma Sales (Note: 7.2) 56,291,146 -
68,392,867 8,267,606
7.1 Receivable from Area Offices for SMC-EL Sales
Opening balance 8,267,606 10,665,326
Add: Sales during the year 5,616,456,895 4,710,946,877
5,624,724,501 4,721,612,203
Less: Collection during the year 5.612,622,779 4,713,344,597
12,101,722 8,267,606
7.2 Receivable from Aquamarine Distriution Ltd for Pharma Sales
Opening balance - -
Add: Sales during the year 142,739,725 -
142,739,725
Less: Collection during the year 86,448,579
56,291,146 -
There were no sales in the last year. Sales of pharma products has been started during this year and Aquamarine Distribution
Limited maintained a 45 days receivable for the sales of SMC EL pharma products.
The aging of above accounts receivables as at the statement of financial position date was:
Aging of the above receivables is given below
Past due 0-30 days 22,518,535 6,288,278
Past due 31-90 days 38,557,029 767,001
Past due over 91 days 7,317,303 1,212,327
68,392,867 8,267,606
8. Other Receivables
Receivable from SMC 7,150,235 5.930,502
Accrued interest on FDRs 573,153 2,415,821
Raw Materials Loan 4,770,880 =
Current Account with ORS factory and Inter Company & Area office - 836,282
VAT Current Account-ORS Factory 12,714,940 9,060,235
VAT on Stock 27,317,571 -
VAT Current Account-Health & Hygiene Factory 3,720,508 13,197,263
Union subscription 2,400 12,350
Receivable for gratuity from SMC (Note: 8.1) - -
56,249,688 31,452,452
8.1 Receivable for gratuity from SMC
Opening balance £ 19,880,435
Received during the year % 19,880,435
2 (19,880,435)
Receivable was from the Social Marketing Company for the grauity due to transfer of some employees from SMC to SMC EL. The
payments were subsequently made by SMC to SMC EL for the said gratuity.
09. Advance, deposit and prepayments
Advance (Note: 9.1) 593,030,432 811,580,064
Deposit (Note: 9.2) 2,773,460 2,595,960
Prepayments (Note: 9.3) 1,984,888 7,915,547

»
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9.1.1

9.1.2

9.2

9.3
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Advance

Advanced against expenses
Advanced against import (L/C)
Advanced Income Tax

Margin aginst Bank Guarantee
Vehicles loan

Advance VAT-Toll Manufacturing
Advance Trade VAT

Advance against Employees welfare
Advanced against fixed assets
Other advance paid

Advanced Income Tax

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment for the assessment year 2015-16, 2016-17

(Note: 9.1.1)

(Note-9.1.2)

30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
53,952,094 50,393,225

176,731,164 265,702,328
333,652,365 480,770,212
1,000,000 1,300,000
21,722,685 6,509,689
490,321 -
599,539 :
176,670 245,070
4,694,263 6,620,969
11,331 38,571
593,030,432 811,580,064
480,769,212 106,459,029
290,789,715 374,310,183
771,558,927 480,769,212
437,906,562 -
333,652,365 480,769,212

As per clause 1(a) of section 94 of Income Tax Ordinance 1984, if NBR did not assesse the income twao years from the end of the
first assessment year in which the income was first assessable then the amount of tax provision can be adjusted based on the
acknowledgement receipt from NBR at the time of payment of tax as per return under 82BB. So here SMC Enterprise Limited
has adjusted the tax paid for the assessment year 2015-16, 2016-17 against the advance income tax. The company
subsequently will adjust if there is any over or under provision assessed by NBR.

Vehicles loan

The above loan was provided by the Company to its sales and management staff to increase their operational efficiency. Entire
amount Tk 21,722,685 was receivable from the sales and management level personnel against motor car/Motorbike loan under

this scheme through a fixed number of installments without interest.

The movement and subsequent position of this amount is as under:

Opening balance
Add: Advance given during the year

Less :Adjusted/Realized during the year

Security Deposit

Performance Security to BRAC
Titas Gas
Save the Children International

Deposit for 550 KW power to 1600 KVA substation

Prepayments

Eastern Insurance Co. Ltd.

Pragati Insurance Ltd

United Insurance Ltd

Reliance Insurance Ltd

AD Queen

MetLife Alico

Adway Publicity

Polite Advertising

Godhury Marketing Communication
Concord Communication Co. Ltd

member of
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Motor bike Motor Car 30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka Taka Taka

242,527 6,267,162 6,509,689 1,058,214
3,786,750 13,852,750 17,639,500 7,253,136
4,029,277 20,119,912 24,149,189 8,311,350
210,169 2,216,335 2,426,504 1,801,661
3,819,108 17,903,577 21,722,685 6,509,689
70,000 50,000
69,000 69,000

157,500 -
2,476,960 2,476,960
2,773,460 2,595,960
250,078 235,920
1,438,202 1,240,990

184,081 -
112,528 87,190
- 186,993
- 644,177
- 1,235,602
- 124,068
- 4,026,774
- 133,833
1,984,888 7,915,547
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30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
10. Investmentin FDR
IPDC ; 56,350,332 || 52,390,189
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited | w 116,509,458
56,350,332 168,899,647
11. Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand (Note-11.1) ‘ 31,494,469 | 14,060,048 |
Cash at bank (Note-11.2) 260,891,199 | 329,733,532 |
292,385,668 343,793,580
11.1 Cash in hand
Head office ‘ 48,039 |[ 92,121 |
Dhaka area office-East ‘ - ; 398 i
Khulna area office 478 8,347
Kushtia area office 4,644 || 3,892 ‘
Comilla area office ‘ 17,000 || -
Sylhet area office 600 | 518
Health & Hygiene Factory 15,535 12,631 |
Undeposited sales proceeds 31,408,173 | 13,942,144 |
31,494,469 14,060,048
11.2 Cash at bank
Bank Name Numb Branch
Collection Account :
Uttata Bank Ltd. 14100041157 Corporate Br i 45,144,469.82 | 115,856,203.68 |
Pubali Bank Ltd 4465102000053 Bhaluka Br | 382,534.00 - |
Pubali Bank Ltd 1690102000178 Madhabpur Br | 1,976,093.00 i' -
BRAC Bank Ltd 1901103571806001  Gobindagonj Br | 1,320,907.04 || 1
United Commercial Bank Ltd 088130100000038 Hathazari Br [ 639,710.45 [l - i
United Commercial Bank Ltd 157130100000074 Ghatail Br 1,064,734.86 H -
United Commercial Bank Ltd 133130100000043 Kapasia Br 941,860.71 || - ‘
Pubali Bank Ltd 3311102000707 Banani Br | 15,595,767.80 ‘. - ‘
Pubali Bank Ltd 183102000877 Daulatgonj Br | 9,213.00 | =
Prime Bank Ltd. 2214315008827 Shibpur Br \ 212,280.64 | =
Janata Bank Ltd 0100131367044 Kaligonj Br 6,689,154.58 | -
First Security Islami Bank Ltd 023013100000017 Bauphal Br ; 185,551.59 | -
Rupali Bank Ltd 5314024000003 Bhandaria Br 646,725.00 | - ‘
National Bank Ltd 1174002785170 Phulpur Br : 2,083,368.82 | =
Operating Account : ‘ ‘ 1
Uttara Bank Limited 159414100004223 Gulshan ‘ 27,630,314 40,467,068 ‘
Pubali Bank Limited 3311102000576 Banani | 78,565,220 1 128,953,041 ‘
Pubali Bank Limited 3311102000692 Banani | 6,694,620 ‘ x
Prime Bank Limited 12321010034932 Banani ‘ 11,001,594 ‘ 4,315447 |
Brac Bank Limited 1501103649154001 Corporate | 319,078 || 4,180,639
Balance at Different Banks Various A/Cs Area offices | 11,677,517 ‘ 22,341,647 |
HSBC 001-018464-011 Main ‘ 1,827,236 || 1,173,314
First Security Islami Bank Limited 011513100000345 Banani ‘ 18,443,695 3,869,689 |
Dutch Bangla Bank Limited 103-120-3742 Banani | 22,429,773 1,063,345 |
Stanadard Chartered Bank 02-1307733-01 Gulshan ‘ 989,513 || = |
Bangladesh Krishi Bank, Banani Branch ~ 41160320000309 Banani ’ 4,420,267 1 7,513,137
260,891,199 329,733,532
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30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
12. Share capital
a. Authorized share capital
5,000,000 Ordinary shares of BDT 100 each 500,000,000 500,000,000
b. Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
1,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 100 each paid in cash 100,000,000 100,000,000
c. The composition of fully paid-up share capital is as follows:
Face value SRR
Name of Shareholders Position | Nationality |No. of shares| per share BDT Amount in BDT
BDT
SMC represented by its director,
;:;'diqr‘::';ﬁ'[‘;:jﬁn I‘;:,]afﬂ:u d’jﬁ; Shareholder | Bangladeshi 999,998 100 99,999,800 99,999,800
Ahmed.
Mr, Siddigur Rahman Chowdhury | Chairman | Bangladeshi 1 100 100 100
Mr, Md. Ali Reza Khan Director Bangladeshi 1 100 100 100
1,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000
Retained earnings
Opening Balance 1,063,248,961 625,029,918
Add: Net profit for the year 512,815,003 442,575,784
1,576,063,964 1,067,605,702
Adjustment for the year - 5,336,541
Inventory wrongly written off - 306,718
1,576,063,964 1,073,248,961
Less: Dividend paid in cash during the year 25,000,000 10,000,000

14.

Vendor's Account -SMC (Potential Share)

Opening balance (Potential shares)
Share issued during the yvear
Adjustment for amendment in Vendor's Agreement

1,551,063,964

1,063,248,961

290,000,000 877,800,000
= (50,000,000)
< (537,800,000)
290,000,000 290,000,000

As per addendum to the original Vendor's agreement disclosed in note # 1.1, SMC Enterprise Limited will issue shares to SMC for Tk
340,00,000 in phases for the property and stocks acquired from SMC. The company has already issued 500,000 shares for the year
ended 30 June 2017 amounting to Taka 50,000,000. No further shares were issued during the year ended 30 June 2018.

14.1 Vendor's Account - loan

15.

16.

e

As disclosed in note # 1.1, out of total consideration, an amount of Tk 399,904,481 has been agreed to settle through cash payments,

the details of which are as under:-

Vendor's Account - Loan (Opening Balance)

Repayment made during the year

Remaining balance
Add: Liabilities increased due for the ammendment of Vendor's agreement

Current portion of loan

Vendor's Account (Net off current pertion)

Loan from SMC

Opening Balance
Add: Received during the year

Less: Paid during the year

549,904,481 112,104,481

(150,000,000) (100,000,000)
399,904,481 12,104,481

z 537,800,000

399,904,481 549,904,481

(150,000,000) (150,000,000)

249,904,481 399,904,481
151,750,685 -

59,065,754 151,750,685

210,816,439 151,750,685

159,443,836

51,372,603

Payable for gratuity

Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year

151,750,685

—_—

Less: Transferred to fund during the year
Transferred/Settled from SMC's Portion

56,313,323 47,093,123
29,746,770 33,097,228
86,060,093 80,190,351
28,216,095 4,000,000

+ 19,877,028
57,843,998 56,313,323
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17. Deferred Tax Liabilities

Deferred tax liability has been recognized in accordance with the provision of IAS-12 based on temporary
differences arising due to difference in the carrying amount of the assets or liabilities and its tax base.

Taxable/ (deductible)

As at 30 June 2018

Property, plant and equipment -
(Excluding land)

Permanent difference for
Vehicle exceeding Tk 2,500,000

Gratuity provision

Taxable temporary difference
Applicable Tax Rate
Deferred tax liability

Asat 30 June 2017

Property, plant and equipment -
(Excluding land)

Parmanent difference for
Vehicle exceeding Tk 2,500,000

Gratuity provision

Taxable temporary difference
Applicable Tax Rate
Deferred tax liability

17.1 Deferred (Income)/ Expense

Carrying amount

Tax base

Closing balance of Deferred tax liability
Opening Balance of Deferred tax liability
Deferred tax (expense)/income recognized directly in profit

18 Security deposit

Neptune Advertisers
Ad Queen

Century Art Publicity
Chitrapuri Advertisers
Adway Publicity

Azad Art Hall

Aziz & Company Ltd.

Asiatic Marketing Communication

ABM Water Company
Magnum Eng, & Const. Ltd
Adcomm Ltd.

Berger Paints Bangladesh Ltd.

McDonald Steel Building Products

ACMEC Consortium Ltd.
Bitopi Advertising Ltd.
Media Com Ltd.

Airy International
Cross World Power Ltd.
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temporary difference

1,272,873,753 1,061,197,800 211,675,953
(4,520,375) (4,520,375)
207,155,578
(29,746,770) - (29,746,770)
177,408,808
35%

62,093,083

1,034,351,209 833,954,393 ZNAIGH16
(2,601,875) - (2,601,875)
197,794,941

(33,097,228) - 33,097,228)
164,697,713
35%

57,644,199

30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka

62,093,083 57,644,199

(57,644,199) (16,270,228)

4,448,883 41,373,971

111,790 111,790

- 288,290

- 229,425

- 73,356

288,916 756,379

163,363 163,363

34,000 34,000

118,488 100,689

185,475 168,380

845,227 5,844,749

9,978 8,774

- 441,816

3,385,603 3,385,603

108,000 108,000

379,691 291,088

76,577 53,786

109,472 -
338,948 338,948

www.smc-bd.org
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30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
Nutech Construction Chemical Ltd 41,678 41,678
Vision Urbanization Ltd - 39,000
Marketing Services & Promotions - 82,821
Power property care service 8,375 -
K. Z. Khan & Co. 3,287,617 1,526,578
Total Engineering & Construction 214,350 45,911
Godhury Marketing Communicatio 638,083 1,364,833
Nexus Trading 396,366 396,366
Nodi Enterprize 94,500 94,500
Gray Advt.(BD) Ltd. 37,791 37,791
Polite Advertising % 48,300
Nazma Construction Co. 867,007 1,879,661
ISE LTD. 64,780 64,780
NEW SIGN - 90,563
Energypac Engg. Ltd. 2,468,460 2,222,235
Visiontec Advt. Ltd - | 81,506
Noor Ad. 72,000 72,000
Multi Product Engg. Ltd 914,809 1,214,245
Uranus Communication 183,000 183,000
OOH Leader & Printers 362,250 362,250
GREY 31,433 30,878
Ogilvy & Mather Communication 1,444 1,444
Paragon Ceramic Industries Ltd 167,290 56,097
Build Asia 588,176 G
16,594,937 22,334,873
Accounts payable 342,004,159 398,972,435
Schedule of Accounts payable is given in Annexure-C
Other payables
CSR Fund (Corporate Social Responsibility) 2,849,020 7,175,920
Payable to SMC (Other than Vendor's Agreement) 21,397,797 30,351,977
Withholding tax and VAT 13,062,171 8,600,836
Liabilities for area office expenses Note: 20.1 5.135,027 2,439,819
Trade VAT payable 19,175,662 39,410,605
Liabilities for expenses 66,027,011 55,087,175
Provision for Incentive 42,967,916 29,770,000
Gratuity Loan 193,969 -
Loan to staffs from gratuity fund - 324,617
Payable to Employee's provident Fund 1,376,878 1,312,242
Payable for PF loan 36,140 50,588
Liabilities for supplies 65,873,077 9,449,203
Payroll Tax 494,101 =
Current Account with ORS factory and Inter Company & Area office 1,509,053 -
240,097,822 183,972,982
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30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
20.1 Liabilities for area office expenses ]
SMC Enterprise Ltd., Dhaka East Area Office. 226,494 169,376
SMC Enterprise Ltd.,Chittagong Area Office 1,853,445 240,758
SMC Enterprise Ltd., Khulna Area Office. 303,368 171,159
SMC Enterprise Ltd., Sylhet Area Office. 308,305 289,213
SMC Enterprise Ltd., Barisal Area Office 370,505 251,845
SMC Enterprise Ltd., Comilla Area Office 1,150,607 166,180
SMC Enterprise Ltd., Health & Hygiene, Comilla - 89,352
SMC Enterprise Ltd., Kushtia Area Office 236,831 184,046
SMC Enterprise Ltd., Bogra - 251,344
SMC Enterprise Ltd., Mymensingh Area Office. 180,024 128,270
SMC Enterprise Ltd., Rajshahi - 137,108
SMC Enterprise Ltd., Rangpur Area Office. 239,088 187,546
SMC Enterprise Ltd., Dhaka Area Office West 266,360 173,623
5,135,027 2,439,819
21 Provision for Worker's Profit Participation Fund & Welfare Fund
Opening Balance 37,339,062 35,023,048
Add: Addition during the year 40,979,769 37,376,791
78,318,831 72,399,839
Less: Paid during the year 37,339,062 29,794,028
Transfered to WPPF & WF - 5,266,749
40,979,769 37,339,062
22 Provision for Income Tax
Opening Balance 545,079,623 318,870,353
Add: Provision made during the year 261,351,729 226,209,270
806,431,352 545,079,623
Less: Adjustment for the assessment year 2015-16, 2016-17 437,906,562 -
368,524,790 545,079,623

As per clause 1(a) of section 94 of Income Tax Ordinance 1984, if NBR does not assessed the income two years from
the end of the first assessment year in which the income was first assessable then the amount of tax provision can
be adjusted based on the acknowledgement receipt from NBR at the time of payment of tax as per return under
82BB. So here SMC Enterprise Limited has adjusted the tax paid for the assessment year 2015-16, 2016-17 against
the advance income tax. The company subsequently will adjust if there is any over or under provision assessed by
NBR.
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23 Net Revenue

Gross revenue
Less : VAT on sales
Less : Discount on Sales

Details of revenue is given in Annexure-D.

24 Cost of Goods Sold

Consumption of Raw Materials
Consumption of Packing Materials

Purchase of commodities during the year

Factory Overhead

Total Cost

Opening work in process
Closing work in process

Cost of Production

Opening stock of finished goods
Closing stock of finished goods
Cost of Goods Sold

24.1 Consumption of Raw Material

Opening stock of Raw materials

Purchased of Raw materials during the year (Net)

Closing stock of Raw materials

24.2 Consumption of Packing Material

Opening stock of Packing materials

Purchase of Packing materials for own production
Purchased of Packing materials for outsourced products

Closing stock of Packing materials

24.3 Factory Overhead

Payroll and benefits
Travel and transport
General factory overhead
Depreciation

Medical check-up
Insurance & Premium
Factory meal expenses

24.3.1 Payroll and benefits

Basic pay

House rent

Medical benefit
Conveyance allowance
Provident fund
Festival bonus

>
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2017-2018 2016-2017
Taka Taka
5,619,440,868 4,600,818,373
380,964,023 277,775,204
2,901,232 -
5,235,575,613 4,323,043,169
(Note-24.1) 482,015,735 241,343,317
(Note-24.2) 425,068,423 296,688,543
1,987,199,011 1,898,571,339
(Note-24.3) 420,045,417 298,794,116
3,314,328,586 2,735,397,314
1,248,877 938,171
(4,550,872) (1,248,877)
3,311,026,590 2,735,086,608
281,937,515 273,552,717
(362,080,635) (281,937,515)

3,230,883,471

2,726,701,810

141,727,096 36,808,599
500,563,519 346,261,813
(160,274,880) (141,727,096)
482,015,735 241,343,317

95,737,431 6,855,985

349,204,980 329,344,378

61,804,009 56,225,611
(81,677,997) (95,737,431)

425,068,423 296,688,543

(Note-24.3.1) 158,643,116 110,307,883
9,835,340 6,510,598

(Note-24.3.2) 120,885,165 84,750,628
116,081,995 85,991,257

481,598 345,000

91,470 574,405

14,026,733 10,314,345

420,045,417 298,794,116

54,547,349 34,418,810

32,608,831 20,925,214

7,970,314 5,571,371

7,136,728 5,323,928

4,318,212 2,557,412

10,215,740 7,062,054
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2017-2018 2016-2017
Taka Taka
Overtime 10,555,202 6,464,162
Leave fare assistance 2,218,649 919,764
Leave pay 2,120,656 713,301
Other Benefits 370,076 6,247,615
Washing Allowance 2,753,598 1,855,264
Special allowances 2,534,420 2,357,201
Part time and casual staff salary 20,201,963 11,405,694
Wages 1,091,378 4,486,093
158,643,116 110,307,883
General factory overhead
Office utilities 29,479,323 19,108,968
Telephone telegram and postage 1,131,393 246,336
Bank charges and commission 82,774 20,650
Traveling and uniform 2,792,060 | 3,019,295
Other materials, Minor equipment & Spare parts 1,298,647 3,590,267
Recruitment, training and others - 232,390
Meeting and conference expenses 684,903 528,002
Postage 29192 7,850
Factory supplies 6,781,038 3,157,753
Toll Manufacturing Charge 12,324,541 366,128
Misc. Direct Cost 104,248 3,423
Laboratory chemicals 446,899 969,700
Repairs and maintenance 8,266,470 15,122,559
Spare Parts 12,213,442 2,574,387
Research & Development 974,285 812,500
Rates and taxes 326,862 154,224
Incentive on sales 18,172,898 10,799,471
Security services 6,436,089 5,572,267
Fuel for generator 12,847,504 12,043,691
Cleaning and washing 391,918 256,954
Legal & professional expenses 400,764 -
Tender notice & others 1,500 -
Gratuity expenses 5,688,416 6,163,813
120,885,165 84,750,628
Administrative expenses
Salaries and benefits 323,994,490 249,516,121
Rent 50,800,103 46,918,778
Utilities 10,740,958 9,164,074
Communication 5:212,275 3,102,655
Bank Charges & Commission 1,037,724 947,235
Consumables 16,497,479 8,628,177
Repair & maintenence 6,434,012 3,143,087
Legal and professional expenses 5,846,346 5,454,372
Subscription & donation - 49,000
Rate & taxes 281,902 859,853
Security services 7,266,138 8,199,064
Fuel generator 1,187,651 957,248
Sample Expenses 95,069 -
Trade handling charges 154,300 233,700
Honorarium 1,552,501 1,783,750
Recruitment & training exp. 1,592,832 1,151,935
Meeting & conference exp. 9,827,549 6,079,991
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Insurance & premium

Distributor's Commission

Inventory wirte off

Audit fee

Meal expenses

Staff gratuity

Medical check-up & Medical expenses
Cleaning & washing

Vehicle maintenance expenses
Depreciation

26 Selling & Distribution expenses

Participants training
Advertisement and promotion
RMP/TBA/Seminar/GDS
Customer education

Research and development
Incentive on sales

Early Retirement Scheme (ERS)
Personal travel expenses
Corporate affairs & Promotion
Cartage & porter

Distribution expenses
Distribution-gasoline & oil
Distribution-labor charge
Cycle salesman

27 Finance Expenses

Interest expenses

28 Otherincome

Interest on FDR investment
Interest on STD accounts

Income from sale of scrap
Income from insurance claim
Income from sale of tender forms
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2017-2018 2016-2017
Taka Taka

9,009,597 8,139,526

14,044,031 -

1,025,096 -
385,250 356,500
601,771 532,735
24,058,354 26,068,981
365,404 403,676
12,214 2,557
22,235,036 21,807,709
39,545,183 37,370,205

553,803,265

440,870,929

3,457,368 137,490
384,202,171 192,501,818
3,608,658 4,268,764
646,689 488,667
2,582,070 3,954,754
26,858,324 21,618,767
g 39,322,772
69,374,360 44,481,185
100,000 &
19,538,391 15,331,079
94,464,606 77,546,385
20,577,880 17,774,226
12,500,513 10,437,150
2,138,893 1,927,413
640,049,923 429,790,469
9,065,754 1,750,685
9,839,471 17.826,388
4,091,999 3,034,594
29958,.317 2,541,676
895,396 188,881
g 15,000
17,822,183 23,606,540
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29. Related party transactions

The Company has carrying out a good number of transactions with it's parent entity, Social Marketing Company (SMC)
at arm'’s length in normal course of business that fall within the definition of related parties as per Bangladesh
Accounting Standard (BAS) - 24 "Related Party Disclosures”. SMC Enterprise Limited has the following transactions

with SMC:
S.L No. Transactions Type I?ecewed Payment during Other
during the year the year transactions
during the year

1 Payment of loan (Under vendor's .

agreement) 150,000,000 -
2 Sales procced of SMC's product - 132,780,824 -
3 Loan Received 50,000,000 159,443,836 -
4 Packaging Expenses (Somaject) 412,715 - - -
5 Selling & Distrubution Overhead 2,519,507 - -
6

Expenses incurred for RMP Meet & Semin| 3,850,743 - -
7

Expenses incurred for common services - 53,854,287 -
8 Office rent - 12,447,333 =

30. Capital Expenditure Commitment

There is no other capital expenditure commitment or contract except Vendor's Agreement as on 30 June 2018.

Amount in USD

31. Payments in foreign currency 2017-2018 2016-2017
Import of machineries
usD 1,198,629 625,962
EURO 4,281 136,772
GBP 24,449 58,973
JPY - 931,807
Import of raw materials
usD 7,672,637 7,561,443
EURO 10,772 2,048

32. Disclosure as per Schedule XI, Part 1, Para 3 of the Companies Act 1994:

The company had 934 permanent employees as at 30 June 2018 and a varying number of seasonal and temporary
workers as required. All permanent employees receive remuneration in excess of taka 60,000 per annum each.

Parmanent employees
Contractual & seasonal employees

[ 2017-2018 2016-2017
934 762
60 30
60,000 60,000

Employees remuneration (Average per year)

33. Disclosure as per Schedule XI, Part I1, Para 4 of the Companies Act 1994:

The Directors of the company except Managing Director did not take any benefit from the company other than the

board meeting attendence fees.

Managing Director's remuneration and benefit for the year

2017-2018 2016-2017
Taka Taka
Basic Salary 3,601,813 3,621,756
Other benefit 3,051,814 3,621,768
6,653,627 7,243,524
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34. Disclosure as per Schedule XI, Part Il, Para 7 of the Companies Act 1994:

Particulars
Production (In Pcs)
Installed Capacity 405,000,000 360,000,000
Actual Production 411,409,660 358,119,760
Utilization 101.58% 99.48%
Toll Manufacturing (In Packs)
Production Contract 682,010 23,652
Actual Received 682,010 23,652
Accomplishment 100% 100%

35. Financial risk management
International Financial Reporting Standard IFRS 7: Financial Instruments: Disclosures - requires disclosure of
information relating to: both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments, their significance and performance,
accounting policies, terms and conditions, net fair values and risk information- the companies policies for controlling
risks and exposures. The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.
- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk
The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk

35.1 Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the company if a client or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet
its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company's receivables.
In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according to their risk profile i.e. their legal status, financial condition,
ageing profile etc. Accounts receivable are mainly related to sales of finished goods. The maximum exposure to credit
risk each represented by the carrying amount of each financial assets in the financial statement of financial position.

30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
Exposer to credit risk
The carrying amount of financial assets represent the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk
at the reporting date was:
Accounts receivables 68,392,867 8,267,606
Other receivables 56,249,688 31,452,452
Advance & deposit & prepayments 597,788,779 822,091,571
Cash and bank balances 292,385,668 343,793,580
1,014,817,003 1,205,605,209
35.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they falls due. The
company's approach to manage liquidity (cash and Bank balance) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring

unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company's reputation.
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The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities of the company:

Asat 30 June 2018 Contractual cash 1yearorless More than 1 year

flows (Taka) Taka Taka
Vendor's Account - loan (current portion) 150,000,000 150,000,000 -
Security deposits 16,594,937 16,594,937 -
Accounts payable 342,004,159 342,004,159 -
Other payables 240,097,822 240,097,822 =
Income tax provision less AIT 34,872,425 -

Asat 30 June 2017 Contractual cash 1 year or less More than 1 year
flows (Taka) Taka Taka
Vendor's Account - loan (current portion) 150,000,000 150,000,000 -
Security deposits 22,334,873 22,334,873 -
Accounts payable 398,972,435 398,972,435 -
Other payables 183,972,982 183,972,982 -
Income tax provision less AIT 64,310,411 - -

35.3 Market risk

2

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will affect the
company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to
manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.

a) Currency risk

The company is exposed to currency risk on payment of import of inventory and plant & machineries through letter of
credit. All of the company’s foreign currency transactions are denominated in USD, JPY, EURO, GBP.

30.06.2018 30.06.2017
Taka Taka
i) Exposure to currency risk
The company's exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on notional amounts:
Foreign currency denominated assets
Receivable from the HSBC against FDR Lien ($995,089) - 80,212,535
Receivable from the Prime Bank against FDR Lien ($597,086) 50,000,000 -
50,000,000 80,212,535
The following rate has been applied (as on 29 June 2018): Taka Taka
US Dollar ($) 83.74 80.61

The rate of exchange has been applied which was circulated from the Bangladesh Bank in the bank's website as on 29
June 2018.

Accounting classification and fair values

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities together with carrying amount shown in the statement of financial position
are as follows:

30.06.2018
Carrying Amount ” Fair Value

Financial Assets

Held to Maturity

Investment in fixed deposit (short term) 56,350,332 56,350,332
Loans and receivables

Advance, deposit and prepayments 68,392,867 68,392,867
Other Receivables 56,249,688 56,249,688
Advance, deposit and prepayments 597,788,779 597,788,779
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[ carrying Amount || Fair Value |

Financial Liabilities

Liabilities carried at amortized costs

Vendor's Account- SMC (non-current portion) 249,904,481 249,904,481

Security deposits 16,594,937 16,594,937

Accounts payable 342,004,159 342,004,159

QOther payable 240,097,822 240,097,822

Vendor's Account - loan (current portion) 150,000,000 150,000,000
31.06.2017

Carrying Amount ||  Fair Value

Financial Assets

Held to Maturity

Investment in fixed deposit (short term) 168,899,647 168,899,647
Loans and receivables

Accounts receivables 8,267,606 8,267,606
Other Receivables 31,452,452 31,452,452
Advance, deposit and prepayments 822,091,571 822,091,571

Financial Liabilities

Liabilities carried at amortized costs

Vendor's Account- SMC (non-current portion) 399,904,481 399,904,481
Security deposits 22,334,873 22,334,873
Accounts payable 398,972,435 398,972,435
Other payable 183,972,982 183,972,982
Vendor's Account - loan (current portion) 150,000,000 150,000,000

36. Authorization for issue

The financial statements was authorized by Board of Directors on 31 December 2018.

Dhaka, (Abul Bashir Khan, FCMA) (Abdul Haque)
31 December 2018 Chief Financial Officer Managing Director Chairman
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Annexure-B
SMC Enterprise Limited
Schedule of Inventories
As at 30 June 2018
Amount in Taka)
SL # |Particulars 30.06.2018 30.06.2017
1 |POP Materials 23,717,595 12,508,903
2 |Packaging Materials 81,677,996 95,737,429
3 |Stores and Spares 42,069,343 18,554,031
Raw Materials:
4 |Raw Material Stock at factory-Soft Drink (kg) 14,174,239 17,909,134
5 [Raw Material Stock at factory-Health & Hyegiene 107,693,562 53,491,009
6 [Raw Material Stock at factory-Pharma 11,272,596 2,223,085
7 |Raw Material Stock at factory-Orsaline 27,134,484 68,103,868
160,274,880 141,727,096
Sub-Total 307,739,815 268,527,459
Work in process ]l 4,550,872 || 1,248,877
Finished Product Stock:
ORSaline
ORS-N-Outsourced 65,669,134 24,039,234
ORS-N- Own production 76,773,080 6,567,416
Total 142,442,214 30,606,650
Condoms
1 |Panther condom 18,487,915 19,860,579
2 |Sensation classic 11,113,406 21,414,364
3 |Sensation-SD 2,154,471 5,548,768
4 |Sensation-SR 2,072,414 2,633,333
5 |Hero 3,052,862 9,744,245
6 |U& me-Anatomic 2,866,654 3,389,230
7 |U & me- Long Love 12,434,391 8,544,451
8 |U & me-Colour 1,339,653 3,135,449
9 [Xtreme ultra thin 1,098,945 435,580
10 |Xtreme3in1 322,965 844,271
11 |Amore black 1,116,694 1,622,470
12 |Amore gold 993,990 1,901,144
Total 57,054,358 78,973,884
Pills
1 [Minicon 3,600,092 9,305,880
2 |Noret-28 8,086,729 14,283,106
3 |Ovacon gold 3,094,713 7,753,165
4 |Mypill 7,646,210 8,239,715
5 |Femipill 26,610,193 26,175,277
6 [Norix 2,502,971 6,946,875
7 |Femicon pill 25,765,540 54,496,390
Total 77,306,448 127,200,407
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ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants
| SL # [Particulars | 30.06.2018 || 30.06.2017
Health & Hyegiene Products
1 [Joya-8 1,163,064 6,022,357
2 |Joya-5 2,925,814 1,668,671
3 |Joya-wings 5,681,725 4,641,045
4 |Joya ultra comfort 6,522,075 -
5 |Smile m 5s mini 3,003,968 -
6 [Smile s 5s mini 2,508,902 -
7 |Smile x1 4s mini 1,198,414 -
8 |Smilel4s mini 8,037,400 .
Total 31,041,362 12,332,073
FMD Products
1 |Bolt 200gm 13,064,927
2 |Bolt 25gm 6,507,908 -
3 |Bolt400gm 5,375,252 -
4 |Taste me (lychee 200 gm) 169,859 -
5 |Taste me (lychee 25 gm) 608,864 2
6 |Taste me (mango) 13,623,895 14,817,754
7 | Taste me (orange) 7,158,312 14,634,422
8 |Taste me (pomegranate 200 gm) 238,205 -
9 |Taste me (pomegranate 25 gm) 87,461 -
Total 46,834,683 29,452,176
Pharma Products
1 |Actifast tab 211,691 -
2 |Flexidol tab 492,309 169,722
3 |Ezeventtab 576,775 304,181
4 |Dolwin tab 702,197 -
5 [|Paragesic tab 278,526 135,249
6 |Paragesic-c tab 1,033,552 220,865
7 |Fenox tab 413,993 249,465
8 |Esomium 20 cap 844,067 -
9 |Esomium 40 cap 87,321
10 [Forbon tab 15,428 -
11 |Prazomax 20 cap 585,312
12 |Prazomax 40 cap 25,979 -
13 |Resectin tab 165,172 -
14 |Spadyl tab 112,080 -
15 |Vomidyl tab 157,330 -
Total 5,701,731 1,079,482
1 [Zinc tablet 1,699,839 2,292,840
Total Finished Product Stock 362,080,635 281,937,513
Total Inventories 674,371,322 551,713,849
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ACNABIN
Chartered Acconntants
Annexure-C
SMC Enterprise Limited
Schedule of Accounts Payable
Asat 30 June 2018
(Amount in Taka)
SL # Particulars 30.06.2018 30.06.2017

1 |Abdul Monem Sugar Refiner 792,242 -

2 |ACILTD 1,229,905 -

3 |Ad Queen 979,800 -

4 |ADCOMM LIMITED 58,865 260,354

5 |Adway Publicity 379,224 192,447

6 |Alpine Fresh Water System Ltd. 3,322 1,932

7 |Ancient Steamship Company 472,517 -

8 |Annolok 30,000 -

9 [Anyadin 109,000 -
10 |Aquamarine Distribution Ltd 4,789,289 -
11 [Argonauts Limited 11,592 11,592
12 |Ashraf Printing & Packaging 856,645 216,800
13 |Asia Plastic Container Ind. 199,499 -
14 |Asiatic Marketing Communications Limited 6,908,154 3,316,875
15 |Azad Art Hall 276,000 61,600
16 [Aziz & Company Ltd. 32,160 34,080
17 |Bangla-German Latex Co. Lt 745,000 -
18 |Bashundhara Paper Mills Limited - 14,877,108
19 |Bashundhara Printing Zone 1,237,296 -
20 |Bay Engineering & AC Equipment 1,170,500 450,000
21 |Beas Enterprisers 166,109 1,080,000
22 |Bengal Flexipak Ltd. 8,827,867 4,055,143
23 |Bengal Media Corporation Ltd. 431,250 -
24 |Bengal Overseas Corporation Ltd. - 887,012
25 [Bitopi Advertising Ltd. 14,136,251 8,716,418
26 |Brenntag Bangladesh Ltd 409,975 .
27 |Century Art Publicity 426,816 -
28 [Chem Pure Bangladesh Ltd. 582,878 -
29 |Cross World Ltd. - 350,000
30 |Durable Plastic Ltd 360,083 -
31 |Eastern Motors Ltd. - 117,800
32 |Essential Drugs Company Limited 36,855,768 36,413,792
33 |Fortune Scientific Company 13,500 -
34 |Gazi Auto Tyres - 130,500
35 |Grey Advertising Banglades 923,228 -
36 |Hazrat Shahjalal Printing & 15,330 E
37 |Hoque Trade International 720,000 2,149,000
38 |IBN SINA Medical Check-Up - 39,000
39 |ICE Media Limited. 35,000 -
40 [Integrated Security Services 709,282 730,157
41 |International office machines limited 16,800 28,000
42 |Julphar Bangladesh 953,964 366,128
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SL # Particulars 30.06.2018 30.06.2017

43 |K. M. HASAN & CO. 34,500 -
44 |Kallol Industries Ltd. - 11,400
45 |Korrekt Marketing Services 176,120 -
46 |Leo Positive 6,085 -
47 |Local Supplier 9,087,275 E
48 |M/S Bangladesh Store 571,871 -
49 |M/S Nuha Enterprise 58,304 »
50 [M/s. Alim Packaging Printing 1,407,455 -
51 |M/s. Anik Enterprise 1,198,924 1,210,729
52 |M/S. Faruk Enterprise 28,600 -
53 |M/S. Hakim Enterprise 25,000 -
54 |M/S. Moral Enterprise 183,746 -
55 |Mahtab Flexible Printing Pre 1,181,863 -
56 |Maritime Entrepreneurs Pte 58,500

57 [Mark Asia Limited 134,000 -
58 [Matador Ballpen Industries 11,000 =
59 [Mediacom Limited 3,714,777 21,480,590
60 |Mediastar Limited. 59,800 *
61 |Mega Technology System 25,000

62 |Menoka Motors Limited. 8,190,000 -
63 |MRB Bangladesh Pyt Limited 353,625 103,500
64 |Mukti Printing 225,180 -
65 |New Craft - 130,606
66 [Neptune Advertising Ltd. 248,400 -
67 |New Sign 248,400 -
68 |New Zealand Dairy Products Bd. Ltd. 39,594 38,184
69 |Packstone Limited - 344,289
70 [Padma Trading Corporation 430,497 -
71 |Ply Packaging (Pvt.) Ltd. 478,558 -
72 |Polite Advertising 401,476

73 |Popular Pharmaceuticals Ltd 9,686,818

74 |Pragati Insurance Limited 189,674 -
75 |Print Age Limited 272,286 505,000
76 |Printing Mart Ltd. 13,417,214 4,867,294
77 |PRISM Bangladesh Foundat 23,000 -
78 |R.R. Enterprise 209,825 5,941
79 |Rahabar Multimedia Ltd. 230,000 -
80 |Rahman Chemicals Limited 2,602,500 -
81 |Rashid Filling Station 132,405 -
82 |[Renata Limited 172,299,972 283,811,959
83 |Rifat Aluminum Packaging L 63,560 B
84 |[S.A. International 74,834 22,167
85 |Siddique Printers 596,160 398,468
86 |Sketch Studio Limited 750,000 -
87 |SMH ENGINEERING LTD. 120,000 -
88 |Social Marketing Company 11,106,173 -
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ACNABIN
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SL# Particulars 30.06.2018 30.06.2017
89 [Square Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 1,825,320 -
90 |Sristy Printers 5,061,907 -
91 |Star Seven Printing & Packaging Ltd. 1,418,470 547,000
92 [The Daily Star 386,400 -
93 |The Detective 69,000 -
94 [The Merchants Ltd. 1,073,280 -
95 |Total Source Engineering - 221,200
96 |SMC Product Packing Program (UTPS) 672,637 238,571
97 [Virgo Media Ltd. 4,500,000 -
98 |ZHM International Trading Ltd. - 4,630,855
99 |ZK Foils Limited 81,512 129,504
100 |ZK Plastic Ltd 85,173 -
101 |[M/s ACNABIN 356,500 356,500
102 |Royal Filling Station 139,638 77,566
103 |Pharmapack Engineering 76,260 28,000
104 [Nadia Furniture Limited 360 -
105 [Mabs & ] Partners 28,750 -
106 |H & H Company - 123,920
107 |Bitopi 524 -
108 |Bearing Betan - 58,709
109 |Centre for Ethinic Children - 199,697
110 |Esquire Electronics Ltd. - 110,000
111 |Bdjobs.com. Ltd. 10,346 -
112 |Green Power Electrical & Electronics - 35,000
113 |Orbis Trade Network - 1,964,614
114 |Paragon Ceramic Industries Ltd. - 2,304,000
115 [Prime Automation Engineering = 481,560
116 |Honeycom Automation - 49,875
Total 342,004,159 398,972,435

o~ & independent member of
BAKER TILLY
INTERNATIONAL

7 & _o)l

www.smc-bd.org




ACNABIN
Chartered Acconntants
Annexure-D
SMC Enterprise Limited
Itemwise details of Revenue
For the year ended 30 June 2018
Average
Brand name (Unit) Quantity selling price 2p17ama 20162017
per unit Taka Taka
HERO (Pcs) . 13,378,113 2.520 33,708,491 26,523,743
Amore (Pcs) 447978 21.429 9,599,823 -
Panther (Pcs) 48,952,875 3.435 168,170,799 140,785,480
Sensation (Pcs) 23,894,605 5.228 124,931,282 113,460,996
U & ME (Pcs) 9,845,979 8.249 81,216,549 67,708,299
Extreme (Pcs) 1,254,862 16.338 20,502,018 21,840,912
Femicon (Cyc) 27,762,654 28.433 789,379,501 726,267,296
Norix (Cyc) 912,700 34.450 31,442,594 26,827,151
Noret-28 (Cyc) 3,737,836 19.961 74,610,403 70,705,538
Femipill (Cyc) 10,443,184 14.050 146,725,391 135,345,287
Mypill (Cyc) 52,925 75.989 4,021,711 6,323,353
Minicon (Cyc) 2,467,586 32.183 79,414,273 72,553,439
Ovacon Gold (Cyc) 130,053 50.706 6,594,462 17,969,648
Orsaline-N (Sachet) 800,333,520 4.200 3,361,400,616 2,928,863,616
SMC Zinc (Blister) 288,270 14.760 4,254,800 3,602,761
Baby Diaper 83,081 83.393 6,928,398 -
Taste Me 200 gm 344,832 52.937 18,254,386 -
Taste Me 25gm 16,429,833 7.366 121,019,872 -
Bolt 25gm 2,866,758 7.377 21,147,030 -
Bolt 200gm 391,594 53.045 20,772,106 -
Bolt 400gm 159,998 98.032 15,684,978 -
Joya (Pack) 6,991,182 48.182 336,848,985 241,810,714
Excess Collection against Sales - - 72,674 230,141
Sub-Total (Consumer & OTC) 5,476,701,143 4,600,818,373
Actifast Tablet-10mg 25,984 264.237 6,865,938 5
Dolwin Tablet-500mg 18,147 184.858 3,354,625 -
Esomium 20 Capsule-20mg 70,560 369.672 26,084,081 .
ESOMIUM 40 CAPSULE 14,280 237.646 3,393,582 -
Ezevent 10 Tablet-10mg 88,820 176.161 15,646,652
Fenox Tablet-120mg 40,512 184.857 7,488,928 -
Flexidol Tablet-100mg 48,449 264.072 12,794,045 -
Forbon Tablet-500mg 50,682 132.038 6,691,949 -
Paragesic-C Tablet-500mg & 65mg 38,380 219.817 8,436,569 -
Paragesic Tablet-500mg 25,640 70.702 1,812,806 -
Prazomax 20 Capsule-20mg 91,891 352.090 32,353,876 -
Prazomax 40 cap 23,977 158.435 3,798,790 -
Resectin Tablet-150mg 24,056 219.789 5,287,326 -
Spadyl Tablet 24,241 220.068 5,334,662 -
Vomidy! 8 Tab 12,852 264.231 3,395,897 -
Sub-Total (Pharma Products) 142,739,725 -
Grand Total 5,619,440,868 4,600,818,373
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